/“ David Quinn

Chair
P MANCHESTER Stephen Duffley
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Vice-Chair

Andrew Papanicolau
Commissioner

Mike Lopez
Commissioner

Thomas Hickman
Commissioner

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

You are hereby notified that the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority
are called to meet for the Regular Meeting at 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, March18, 2025, in the 2nd floor
conference room, 198 Hanover Street, Manchester, NH

The following shall be the order of business:

1. Roll Call

2. Consent Agenda:

w

Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the Meeting of February 25, 2025

4. Financial Report
a. AMP Operations YTD reporting
b. Section 8 Operations YTD reporting

4

Capital Fund Projects

a. Kelley Falls — Door Lock Security Upgrades

b. MHRA Central Office — Roof Surface + Painting Upgrades

¢. Elmwood Gardens — Waste Piping + Roofing Upgrade Projects

6. Public Housing Operations
a. Tax Credit Properties Occupancy report
b. Public Housing Occupancy update
c. Inspection Services update
d. Maintenance update

7. S-8/HCYV Program
a. Utilization Report

[~}

. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources
a. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources Update

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



9. Resident Services
a. Program Updates

10. Development Report
a. Kelley Falls Exterior Project

11. Executive Director’s Report
a. Update on Executive Director search
b. Federal Budget

12. Other Business

13. Adjourn

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590 o
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities. @

For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL MEETING
OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority met for the Annual
Meeting at 198 Hanover Street, in the City of Manchester, New Hampshire on Tuesday, February 25,
2025.

The Chair called the meeting to order, and upon roll call, those present were as follows:

PRESENT

David Quinn Chair

Stephen Duffley Vice Chair

Mike Lopez Commissioner

Andrew Papanicolau Commissioner

Thomas Hickman Commissioner

Catherine Naczas Executive Director

STAFF PRESENT

Gianni D’Intino Contracting and Modernization Director
Catherine Brown Leased Housing Director
Regine Pelletier-Tracy Finance Director

Mary Ellen Jutras Development Director
Shannon Wright Human Resources Director
Marie Papineau Senior Asset Manager
Sandy Busato Resident Services Manager
Kris Erkkila Asset Manager - Occupancy

The Chair declared a quorum present.

The Chair introduced Item 2, Consent Agenda; There were no items for the consent agenda

The Chair introduced item 3; Minutes of January 21, 2025. The chair stated that if there were no
omissions or corrections, he would entertain a motion to accept the minutes of January 21, 2025. Upon
motion by Commissioner Lopez and seconded by Vice-chair Duffley, it was voted to approve the
minutes of January 21, 2025.

Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn
Stephen Duffley



Mike Lopez
Andrew Papanicolau
Thomas Hickman

The Chair introduced Item 4; Financial Report. The Finance Director stated that for the month of
January, Public Housing expenses are less than planned, with a plus net income variance of $202,608
and Section 8 with a plus net income of $52,265. The Chair asked why Covid was still a line item in the
budget report. The Finance Director stated that we kept it there in case Covid continued, but she felt we
could remove it now.

The Chair introduced Item 5; Capital Fund Projects Report and turned the floor over to the
Director of Contracting and Modernization who provided the following project updates:

Kelley Falls — Door Lock Security Upgrades

Installation of new unit door locks and latch guards underway. Two (2) of seventeen (17) buildings
completed to date. Another four to six weeks expected for project completion.

Elmwood Gardens — 7 Buildings Roof Surface Upgrades

Three (3) quotations were received for this project as follows:
Ridge Runner Construction = $151,270.00

Eagle Rivet Roof Service Corp. = $166,275.00

Triumph Roofing Inc. = $207,430.00

MHRA Contracting and Modernization will be meeting with low-bid contractor next week to review
credentials and project schedule. Project award to follow with work scheduled for the spring.

Commissioner Lopez asked if the bids were within our budget and are we seeing lower than expected
bids due to the current work environment in this area? The Director of Contracting and Modernization
stated bids were within budget and eight (8) roofing contractors were solicited for quotation.

Commissioner Lopez would like to improve the dirt parking spot at 75 West Baker St. The Director of
Contracting and Modernization stated he would evaluate the area for necessary upgrades.

The Chair introduced Item 6., Housing Operations and turned the floor over to the Senior Asset
Manager. The Senior Asset Manager reported that the occupancy rate is back to 98%. Last month we
experienced an unusually high number of deaths, transfers and evictions which resulted in our
occupancy rate dropping below 98%. Given the high number of vacancies and all the snow storms the
maintenance and occupancy staff did a great job getting units ready and rented.

The Chair introduced Item 7; S-8/HCV Program and turned the floor over to the S-8/HCV Director. As
of January 31, 2025 there were 1994 families under lease. This includes 174 veteran families.

There were 11 families that left the program as of the end of January.



23 families have vouchers looking for units to rent.

As of January 31, 2025, the total amount spent to date was $799,417.00 out of the total $800,000.00
allotted by the city for the Housing Applicant/Landlord Partnership Program.

Total claims paid out are as follows:
261 security deposits,

275 landlord incentive fees

59 application fees

45 HQS Unit Repair Fees.

As of February 5, 2025, the total amount spent to date of the Additional Administrative (AF) Fees for
the HUD-VASH program allotted by HUD is $3,120.00 out of the total $47,250.00 allotted.

Total claims paid out are as follows:
1 utility deposit

4 utility arrears payments

2 landlord incentive fees

The Chair introduced Item 8; Human Resources and Administrative Service and turned the floor over to
the Human Resources and Administrative Services Director. The HR Director stated that she is gearing
up once again for the HUD Annual Plan. She will be starting this process soon and will have the plan
ready for review and submission to HUD in June.

The Chair introduced Item 9; Resident Services and turned the floor over to the Resident Services
Manager. The Resident Services Manager reported that Resident Services worked with the New Hampshire
Insurance Department to conduct its series of nine presentations, attracting a total of 57 residents from all
nine locations.

The kickoff for winter school vacation week included Family Services organizing a field trip to SNHU
on Saturday, February 22", The trip included a campus tour, an all-you-ca-eat meal in the dining hall,
and basketball games with both the women’s and men’s teams. A total of 23 youths from Kelley Falls
and ElImwood Gardens participated in the event.

The Chair introduced Item 10., Development Report and turned the floor over to the Development
Director for a project update on the Kelley Falls Exterior Improvements Project. The Director reminded
the Commissioners that this project is for Buildings 11 and 17 at Kelley Falls. An Agreement has been
signed with the Contractor. It is expected that the first construction meeting and construction start will
be in March with a four-month or less construction period.

The Chair introduced Item 11; Executive Director's Report and turned the floor over to the Executive

Director. The Executive Director stated that this being the annual meeting she would turn the floor over
3



to the Chair for the election of officers. The Chair stated that given everything which is happening in the
authority, unless someone had a strong desire to be chair, he would be willing to stay on for continuity.
Commissioner Lopez motioned to nominate David Quinn as Chair, Steve Duffley as Vice -Chair, and
the Executive Director as Secretary. Commissioner Papanicolau seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Stephen Duffley

Mike Lopez

Andrew Papanicolau

Thomas Hickman

The Chair introduced Item 12; Other Business. The Executive Director stated that she continues to
watch the federal budget and continuing resolution. Speaker Johnson stated yesterday that it is his hope
to have a budget to the Senate by early April and a budget passed sometime in May. This means that we
will be operating under another CR and will not know what our actual income is until June of 2025,
eight months into our fiscal year. Commissioner Papanicolau asked if we had been impacted by anything
that is currently happening. The Executive Director stated no.

The Chair then motioned to move into an executive session to discuss a personnel issue and asked the
HR Director to remain. Commissioner Lopez seconded the motion. All were in favor and the board went
into executive session.

The Chair motioned to end the executive session. Commissioner Papanicolau seconded the motion. All
were in favor.

The Chair introduced Item 13; Adjournment. There being no further business, Commissioner Lopez
made a motion to adjourn, Vice Chair Duffley seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Catherine Naczas, Secretary/Executive Director



"ue|d aoueInsul YeaH ul 8bueyd ayj o) anp Jabpnq Japun alie sjyauag B sauejes ,
"uoseas Jabpng Jeye Jeak Bumo||o) ay) seak piu iun Buiaieoal aq jjim am yanLWw moy mouy Jaaau app ‘ueld mojaq si Apisans Bunesado,

266°L2) £18°e9¢ (R4 144 LLL'OVS (c8¢'ce) S82'€9 89996 v00°ZET
(p8t'soc) ¥SY'SSS'y 8£6°098'Y 052'999°LL (y8v'091) 0vS‘2L06'Y §20°890°s 09Z'€9T‘CT
(005'2) - 00G'2 000'8) (€90'L) 020't £80'2 000's
z12'02 208'ZeL'L G60'CLL ) 820'699' (g18'88) £00'¥9L'L 818'252'1 £92'900'¢
(ris'1€2) 859'765 2l1'9z8 Z18'c86'L (6£2'98) 96€2hL 111661 GZ0'81L6'L
€62k £09'L26 0s2'6.8 00z'0kL'e Zrs'vol 6GY'€90'L 116'868 002612
(pse'se) GZ9'9¢ 6.6'GL ose'zel (z¢6'62) 8vo'LY 6/6'0L 0S€'0L1
(181'06) 19.'698'L Z6'656'1L 098'c0L'¥y (get'srL) £19'668'1 1S0'PP0' 2TL'S06'Y
(zev'LLL) 192'806 ¥ 652°980°G L20°'202°2) (298°'c61) 9Z8°0L6'Y €69°V9T‘S €9Z'S6E'CT
0/¥'2e ££8'L0Y £9€'6/¢ LLY'OL6 (¥88'G) 16y Az WARY 0¥€'200'L
(g9.'cve) €1G'266°L 18Z°1¥2'e ¥20'6.£'S (966'981) 6EL'CL0'C G££'002'2 G08'082'S
908'sy 12¥'60G°2 519'69¥'Z 9lv'L16'S (986) 0€L'6¥5'2 oLL'9bs'e 6LL'ZLL'D
asuassyiag |lemay jobpng jabpng dduelep |en3ay j08png 193png
alA a-L-A a-1-A {enuuy alA a-L-A a-1-A lenuuy
#20Z 994 #202 994 202 6202 994 $202 9904 S20Z
520z AMenagay
3ujsnoH s1jqnd

asuadx3 13 awodu|
|eloueuly - vHHN

(sso1)/owodu) j3oN

sasuadx3 jejor

Wiep Aeuipioenxsy
sasuadx3 JBYi0 I
aouBuBUIBK

sapnn

SOOINISG Jueus

sjjsuag g JUIB B UlWPY

awodu| [e10L
awoou| I8Ylo IV
Apisang

uay Buyiema

uondiasag N0y

SdIAY [el0L

weiSoud



"aNH WOoJy 3A1833. )M am uonesold ay) pue pases| aie SIaLYINOA Auew moy uo Buipuadep Alyuow Jagip
PIN0D JUNOWE SIY] "PaJIISIUILPE SISYONOA UO paseq si pue uonesedaid 186pnq Jo swi sy} Je pajewlss S| paules sea4 ay|

8728 Z60°L51L +9.'69 eeh 191 £v0'ZL 00¥'26 25¢°02 158°8Y
(g1LZ'02) 088'¢58 560'v.8 828°260°C (028°59) vLL°198 G£6'9Z6 £v9'v2e‘e
6¥0'8 188°1€ 8£8'ce z12'4S BLE'Y 269'/¢€ gee'ee 000'08
62€'L) 68L°ELE 018'S62 £¥6'60. (ELL'SY) 0£8'292 vP6'CLE G90°LGL
(ev9'st) #08'80S LP¥'¥as £29'0€€’L (920's2) 2£9'66S 859'08S 8/G'€6E')
cLL 29 2.6'010°L 658°CY6 L92'59Z'C z22'9 v15°€56 Z62' V6 005°€22'T
6v.L'CP 801'6¥ 65¢9 19Z'1 675'0€ 162'8¢ 80.'2 0058l
¥og've $98°196 005'2€6 000'052'2 (9z¢e'v2) 162'G16 £95'6¢£6 000'652'2
ERITEYETTIT] 1endy 19dpng 199png ERDEXETNG] [endy 198png 198png
d-1-A a-1-A a-1-A |enuuy a-L-A a-1-A a-1-A fenuuy
vz-qod vz-qo4 $202 §2-qo4 §Z-qod 5202
S¢-q°d

asuadx3g 13 WO0IU| BARLIISIUIWPY 8-S

Moday asuadx3] 1g awodu|

8upoday |epueuly - yYHIN

(sso1)/owoou] JoN

sasuadxg |ejol

Buisnoy Jayjo 0} pied saa4
sasuadx3 Jayi0 IV
sjyauag g salees

swoou| jejoL
awoou| JaYyI0
paules seo4

uondidsag Junoddy



Memo

To: Michael DiSabato
From: Marie Papineau
cc: Name

Date: 03/13/2025

Re: Board Report Notes

Since the beginning of February, we have moved in 10 new families to Public Housing. Over
that time, we have had 11 families move out. Of those move outs, 3 were evicted, 6 were
deceased, 1 received a voucher and the other was a voluntary move out. \We have also had to
complete 3 emergency transfers.

Since December 31, 2024 the LIHTC (Tax Credit) Program has suffered from 5 sudden
vacancies, all due to death. At the time of these vacancies began to occur, we already had 7
vacancies across the program. We have filled all of those units. 2 of those move ins actually
passed away within the first month of occupancy creating the vacancy again. We have
applicants ready to go, and in the final phase of screening to fill 4 of the 5 vacant units listed in
the report.



%00°001

%00°001

%¥0°86

%SELO6

%t1°86

%0576

%S¢°86

%00°56

%0096

%0086

%68°L6

%V 66

pardnadQ ¢,

It

JUBIEA

001

8¢CI1

cle
161
611
€6
96
86
€6
1€l

paldndydQ

[44!

6911

K43

00¢

1C1

001

00t

001

S6

cel

Syun
“ON [¢10],

mnusayD/Iepa)
1S Ioyeq 15oM

s1dy peoy umoliie]
Aj1adoa ] ey 19NIEIA pIJSISSY

SLINN ONISNOH OI'TdNd ' TVLOL

SOJIS paIaeds
suopiern) poomu|g
sjuowedy suing

sjusunedy neasued
syjuounedy seAley]
syjuaunaedy A9[[RINLO
sjuounedy uajen

s[[eq AS[9Y

Aj13do1 g Suisnofy onqng

110day Aduedndrd( Ayaadoa A[YIuojA




%05°L6

%00°001

%00°56

%CL 96

%00°001

%6516

pa1dnadQ) ¢,

%¢1°86

(4

JuedEA

S61
14
61
6S
143

53
patdna3Q

S01

IL

e

007

8y

0T

19

143

LE

siman
"ON [6I0L

LOY

PISNOH SUBIIIA JO JIAqUINN [€)0 .

PIAIdS 91dod 4 Jo Jaquuny] [EJO

SLINN LIdHAD XVL TVLOL
sys1oH puerdn

s1dy 1§ So/ure ymos

s)dy Aausamg 9yjaIne|

s)dy [ooyoS sumolg

syuounpedy a[edAieN
sanJadoa JIpaJ) xXe .

SLIN ALVYH LMW d4.LSISSV TVLOL



£0T£0 HN ¥ELSIHONVI| 3T # 35 UjooUn 57|
POTEQ HN 2ELLSTHONVI| Y2 # Py oA "M 02
HOTEO HN HELLSTHONYH| S #3SuTAng 8|
£0TE0 HN ELLSTHONYI| T1Z # 15 J9H0d °S 06L
HOTE0 HN MELSIHONYIN| TS SISAPUEW 61
£0TE0 HN ¥3LSIHONYW £70# 35 00d S 06

HOTED HN “ELLSIHONYM |

dN ASVAT ALLID/SLAO LH0d

TOTE0 HN "ELLSTHONYI|
ZOTE0 HN “dALSIHINYW |

T # 35S JIsUDUeI 2.7
20€ # 1S lIequini 085
L #15 Aowy Sep

ZOTE0 HN “XALSTHINYW |

g # Pd 158 80T

ASVHT HAAN SLIND MAN 40 SSHAAAV

Lt
TASNOH SNVHHILIA
A0 JAGINNN TV.LOL

€1
NOILLVJIDILAVd 40 ANA

£66E
066T

POTE0 HN HLSIHONYIW [

6T#1S LI53Uduel 6t
£98€0 HN ¥3LSIHOOH | 15 AW ST
20TE0 HN "HUSIHONVIW T #1S UIBW S p6b

ZOTE0 HN "Y3LSIHONVI

T0TE0 HN "4 SIHONYI

£0E # 35 llequIDi 065

€0T # 15 ¥H1eW 90T |

POTE0 HN “ULISTHONVI|

4N AASVAT ALID/SLA0 LIYO0d

1T # 15 3ide 009

1ZA%
JASAOH SNVIALIA
HO HHIWAN TVIOL

1T

ASVATYAANA STINA AMAN A0 SSTAAAV NOILLVAIDILAVA 40 NI

oTov
66T

€ 0 1
SNVHELIA OL SNVHHALIA 404 SNVHHALIA OL
AESVIT SUIHINO0A JTAIIXT SYTHI(10A AANSSI SHIHDNO0A

0t 4 8
qASVIT SYIHON0A TRIIXA STAHIN0A AdNSSI SHAHINO0A

SYIFWIN dTOHISNOH AJH TV10L uoswedwo)) Yuopy 0} uopy

a3zNiLn SYIHINOA Tv10L €T-934
T 0 4
SNVYALIA OL SNYVHILIA H0A SNVHALIA OL
IASVIT SHIHIN0A TTAIdXA SYTHDNOA dANSSI SHIHON0A
9 v T
TISVIT SUTHINO0A dIdIdXd SYTHON0A AHNSSI SHAHDN0A

uosLieduwio)) YUoOLA 03 Yuoy
sg-uep

SYIGWIW QTOHISNOH AJH TVL10L
d3Z1LN SYIHINOA Tv10L



HOUSING APPLICANT/LANDLORD PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM

Feb-25

NUWMBER OF

PROGRAM TOTAL

FEES

PAYMENTS (This month
anliu)

Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT

SECURITY DEPOSIT  [LANDLORDS RECEIVING
; Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT [NUMBER OF TIMES FEES

CLAIMS z:«II\VIENTS {This month HAVE BEEN PAID

$ - 0 $ 216,722.94

FFro:? Roll Over $ -l 216,722.94

un "'Ig 261
From New Funding
(300K) $ $ 216,722.94
NUMBER OF
LANDLORD INCENTIVE [LANDLORDS RECEIVING PROGRAM TOTAL

NUMBER OF TIMES FEES
HAVE BEEN PAID

Available Roll Over)

$ - 0 $ 159,000.00
From Roll Over
Fundin $ -8 159,000.00 275
mﬁmn\léew Funding $ s 159,000.00
NUMBER OF PROGRAM TOTAL
APPLICATION FEES LANDLORDS RECEIVING |Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT |[NUMBER OF TIMES
PAYMENTS (This manth
$ - 0 $ 2,048.20
From Roll Over
Funding $ - |3 2,048.20 59
From New Funding
(300K) $ $ 2,048.20
NUMEER OF PROGRAM TOTAL
;'g:s”"'” REPAIR || ANDLORDS RECEIVING |Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT |NUMBER OF TIMES HQS
AYMENTS (This month UNIT REPAIR FEES HAVE |
$ - 0 $ 72,216.86
From Roll Over
Funding s il i T&.S1846 45
From New Funding
(300K) $ - $ 72,216.86
CIP #811222 Funds Paid out YTD $ 449,988.00
CIP# 811222 Roll Over Funding Paid Out _ § 7,439.55
CIP# 811222 Admin Fees YTD $ 50,012.00
CIP#811222 Total Project Expenditure YTD $ 500,000.00
CIP#811222 Roll Over Funding Available $ 3,205.63
CIP#611224 New Funding Paid Out (300K) $ 300,000.00
CIP# 611224 Admin Fees YTD $ 17,500.00
CIP#611224 Total Project Expenditure YTD $ 317,500.00
Total of Funding Paid w/o Roll Over YTD § 817,500.00
Total Funding Paid with Roll Over YTD $ 807,439.55
Total Funding Available (Including $ 4,276.13




VASH Incentive Program 2024-2025

Program Data as of 2/28/2025
NUMBER OF
PARTICIPANTS
Type of Fee RECEIVING Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT
PAYMENTS
Holding Fees 0 $0.00
Utility Deposit
Assistance 1 $203.28
Utility Arrears 4 $1,417.01
Owner Incentive 2 $1,500.00
Payments
Owner Retention 0 $0.00
Payments
Application fees 1 $70.00
Broker fees 0 $0.00
Refundable
Application Deposit 0 $0.00
Assistance
Security Deposit
(Exceptions Only) 1 $1,000.00
Total Project Expenditure $4,190.29
Funding Available $43,059.71
Total Number of Participants Served
6
(HoH)

Total Pending 2




